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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Alan Danskin, BL representative
Subject: Proposed revision to instructions 6.14.2.7.2, “Two or More Parts,” 6.14.2.8,

“Compilations of Musical Works,” and 6.28.2.3, “Two or More Parts”. BL
Response

BL thanks CCC for this proposal. The BL agrees to the following changes.

1) revising the instructions and the examples at 6.28.2.3 in order to eliminate the
distinction between consecutively numbered parts of musical works and
unnumbered or non-consecutively numbered parts of musical works, and to
incorporate suggestions made in 6JSC/LC rep/2

2) revising the first example at 6.14.2.7.2 to show that two or more consecutively
numbered parts of a musical work are to be identified separately

3) adding an alternative instruction that parallels 6.2.2.9.2 at 6.14.2.7.2, as was
suggested in 6JSC/LC rep/2/CCC response

4) deleting the instruction on inclusive numbering at 6.14.2.8.5

5) adding an example of an incomplete compilation of consecutively numbered
musical works to illustrate the alternative at 6.14.2.8.6.



